
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN 

MILWAUKEE DIVISION 

 

WENDY UNTERSHINE, Individually and on 

Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated, 

 

  Plaintiff, 

 v. 

 

GENPACT SERVICES LLC,  

 

  Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No.: 18-cv-247 
 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT  
 
 
 
Jury Trial Demanded 

 
INTRODUCTION 

1. This class action seeks redress for collection practices that violate the Fair Debt 

Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. (the “FDCPA”) and the Wisconsin Consumer 

Act, Chs. 421-427, Wis. Stats. (the “WCA”). 

JURISDICTION 

2. The court has jurisdiction to grant the relief sought by the Plaintiff pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1692k and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337, and 1367. Venue in this District is proper in that 

Defendant directed its collection efforts into the District. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff Wendy Untershine is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of 

Wisconsin (Milwaukee County). 

4. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined in the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3), in that 

Defendant sought to collect from Plaintiff a debt allegedly incurred for personal, family, or 

household purposes. 

5. Plaintiff is also a “customer” as defined in the WCA, Wis. Stat. § 421.301(17), in 

that the alleged debt allegedly arose from a consumer transaction that included agreements to 

defer payment. 
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6. Defendant Genpact Services, LLC (“Genpact”) is a foreign limited liability 

company with its principal place of business located at 1155 Avenue of the Americas, 4th Floor, 

New York, New York 10036. 

7. Genpact does substantial business in Wisconsin and maintains a registered agent 

for service of process at Cogency Global Inc., c/o Dane County Title Company Inc., 901 South 

Whitney Way, Madison, Wisconsin 53711. 

8. Genpact is engaged in the business of a collection agency, using the mails and 

telephone to collect consumer debts originally owed to others. 

9. Genpact is engaged in the business of collecting debts owed to others and 

incurred for personal, family or household purposes. 

10. Genpact is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692a and Wis. Stat. § 

427.103(3). 

FACTS 

11. On or about August 11, 2017, Synchrony Bank (“Synchrony”) mailed Plaintiff a 

credit card account statement to Plaintiff regarding a debt Plaintiff allegedly owed to Synchrony 

for purchases and other charges incurred as a result of the use of her “Old Navy” store-branded 

credit card.  A copy of this account statement is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit A. 

12. Exhibit A contains the following: 

 

Exhibit A. 
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13. Exhibit A states that, as of August 11, 2017, Plaintiff’s alleged Old Navy credit 

card account with an account number ending in 1255 had a “New Balance” of $380.67, with an 

“Amount Past Due” of $61.00, a “Total Minimum Payment Due” of $110.00,” and a “Payment 

Due Date” of September 3, 2017. 

14. On or about August 14, 2017, Synchrony mailed a debt collection letter to 

Plaintiff regarding her alleged Old Navy credit card account ending in 1255.  A copy of this 

letter is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit B. 

15. Exhibit B contains the following: 

 

 

Exhibit B. 

16. Exhibit B states that “$61.00 is the AMOUNT NOW DUE.” 

17. Exhibit B further states that Plaintiff could return her account to a current status 

by paying the “AMOUNT NOW DUE” by August 29, 2017. 

18. Exhibit B further states that, if Plaintiff did not return her account to a current 

status by August 29, 2017, Synchrony “may exercise [its] rights under the law.” 

19. The “AMOUNT NOW DUE” stated in Exhibit B is the “Amount Past Due” stated 

in Exhibit A. 

20. On or about September 10, 2017, Synchrony mailed Plaintiff a credit card account 

statement to Plaintiff regarding the same alleged debt.  A copy of this account statement is 

attached to this Complaint as Exhibit C. 
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21. Exhibit C contains the following: 

 

Exhibit C. 

22. Exhibit C states that, as of September 10, 2017, Plaintiff’s alleged Old Navy 

credit card account with an account number ending in 1255 had a “New Balance” of $426.10, 

with an “Amount Past Due” of $110.00, a “Total Minimum Payment Due” of $160.00,” and a 

“Payment Due Date” of October 3, 2017. 

23. On or about September 13, 2017, Genpact mailed Plaintiff a debt collection letter 

regarding Plaintiff’s alleged “Old Navy Credit Card Account.”  A copy of this letter is attached 

to this Complaint as Exhibit D. 

24. The alleged debt referenced in Exhibit D was Plaintiff’s Old Navy store-branded 

credit card account with an account number ending in 1255, and the alleged debt was incurred 

for personal, family, or household purposes, including purchases of household goods from Old 

Navy. 

25. Upon information and belief, Exhibit D is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Plaintiff inserted by computer.  

26. Upon information and belief, Exhibit D is a form debt collection letter, used by 

Defendant to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

27. Upon information and belief, Exhibit D was the first letter Defendant sent to 

Plaintiff regarding this alleged debt. 
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28. Exhibit D contains the statutory validation notice that the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 

1692g, requires the debt collector mail alleged debtors along with, or within five days of, the 

initial communication: 

 

Exhibit D. 

29. Exhibit D also contains the following: 

 

 

Exhibit D. 

30. Exhibit D also contains the following: 

 

 

Exhibit D 

31. Exhibit D also contains a payment remittance slip, which contains the following: 

 

 
 

Exhibit D. 
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32. Exhibit D states that, as of September 13, 2017, the alleged debt had a “Total 

Account Balance” of $426.10 and an “Amount Now Due” of $160.00. 

33. Exhibit D is false, deceptive, misleading, and confusing to the unsophisticated 

consumer. 

34. The unsophisticated consumer has previously received letters from the creditor 

that indicate the “amount now due” is the “amount past due.” 

35. Exhibit D states that the “Amount Now Due” is the “Total Minimum Payment 

Due” stated in Exhibit C. 

36. There is a difference between the “Amount Past Due” and the “Total Minimum 

Payment Due.”  The “Total Minimum Payment Due” is the sum of the “amount past due” and 

the minimum payment, which is not itself due until the “Payment Due Date.” 

 

37. It is not unusual for banks to hire a debt collector to collect only the “past due” 

amount, i.e. missed payments and fees, of a credit card balance rather than the whole balance. 

The Seventh Circuit held in Barnes v. Advanced Call Ctr. Techs., LLC, 493 F.3d 838, 840 (7th 

Cir. 2007), that “only the past due amount, the amount owed [to the debt collector], can be the 

‘amount of the debt’ under § 809(a)(1).” 

38. Thus, under Barnes, Genpact cannot attempt to collect portions of the balance that 

are “owed” to Synchrony but are not yet “due.”  Barnes, 493 F.3d at 840 (“only the past due 

amount, the amount owed [to the debt collector], can be the amount of the debt . . . .”); see also 

15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) (prohibiting misrepresentations about the legal status of a debt). 

39. Upon information and belief, the purpose of Genpact’s conduct –attempting to 

collect the “Total Minimum Payment Due” rather than the “Amount Past Due” – is to increase its 

profits under false pretenses. 
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40. Upon information and belief, Genpact, like most third-party debt collectors, is 

paid on a contingency basis, retaining a portion of each debt recovered.  See 78 FR 67848, 67849 

(Nov. 12, 2013) (“Typically, third-party collectors are paid on a contingency basis, usually a 

percentage of recoveries.”) 

41. Upon information and belief, if a consumer pays Genpact an amount greater than 

the “Amount Past Due,” Genpact is still entitled to retain a portion of that recovery. 

42. Plaintiff was confused by Exhibit D. 

43. The unsophisticated consumer would be confused by Exhibit D. 

The FDCPA 

 

44. The FDCPA creates substantive rights for consumers; violations cause injury to 

consumers, and such injuries are concrete and particularized. Pogorzelski v. Patenaude & Felix 

APC, No. 16-C-1330, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89678 *9 (E.D. Wis. June 12, 2017) (“A plaintiff 

who receives misinformation from a debt collector has suffered the type of injury the FDCPA 

was intended to protect against.”); Spuhler v. State Collection Servs., No. 16-CV-1149, 2017 

U.S. Dist. LEXIS 177631 (E.D. Wis. Oct. 26, 2017) (“As in Pogorzelski, the Spuhlers’ 

allegations that the debt collection letters sent by State Collection contained false representations 

of the character, amount, or legal status of a debt in violation of their rights under the FDCPA 

sufficiently pleads a concrete injury-in-fact for purposes of standing.”); Lorang v. Ditech Fin. 

LLC, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 169286, at *6 (W.D. Wis. Oct. 13, 2017) (“the weight of authority 

in this circuit is that a misrepresentation about a debt is a sufficient injury for standing because a 

primary purpose of the FDCPA is to protect consumers from receiving false and misleading 

information.”); Qualls v. T-H Prof’l & Med. Collections, Ltd., 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 113037, at 

*8 (C.D. Ill. July 20, 2017) (“Courts in this Circuit, both before and after Spokeo, have rejected 
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similar challenges to standing in FDCPA cases.”) (citing “Hayes v. Convergent Healthcare 

Recoveries, Inc., 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 139743 (C.D. Ill. 2016)); Long v. Fenton & McGarvey 

Law Firm P.S.C., 223 F. Supp. 3d 773, 777 (S.D. Ind. Dec. 9, 2016) (“While courts have found 

that violations of other statutes . . . do not create concrete injuries in fact, violations of the 

FDCPA are distinguishable from these other statutes and have been repeatedly found to establish 

concrete injuries.”); Quinn v. Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 16 C 2021, 2016 U.S. Dist. 

LEXIS 107299 *8-13 (N.D. Ill. Aug. 11, 2016) (rejecting challenge to Plaintiff’s standing based 

upon alleged FDCPA statutory violation); Lane v. Bayview Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 15 C 

10446, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89258 *9-10 (N.D. Ill. July 11, 2016) (“When a federal statute is 

violated, and especially when Congress has created a cause of action for its violation, by 

definition Congress has created a legally protected interest that it deems important enough for a 

lawsuit.”); Church v. Accretive Health, Inc., No. 15-15708, 2016 U.S. App. LEXIS 12414 *7-11 

(11th Cir. July 6, 2016) (same); see also Mogg v. Jacobs, No. 15-CV-1142-JPG-DGW, 2016 

U.S. Dist. LEXIS 33229, 2016 WL 1029396, at *5 (S.D. Ill. Mar. 15, 2016) (“Congress does 

have the power to enact statutes creating legal rights, the invasion of which creates standing, 

even though no injury would exist without the statute,” (quoting Sterk v. Redbox Automated 

Retail, LLC, 770 F.3d 618, 623 (7th Cir. 2014)). For this reason, and to encourage consumers to 

bring FDCPA actions, Congress authorized an award of statutory damages for violations. 15 

U.S.C. § 1692k(a). 

45. Moreover, Congress has explicitly described the FDCPA as regulating “abusive 

practices” in debt collection. 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(a) – 1692(e). Any person who receives a debt 

collection letter containing a violation of the FDCPA is a victim of abusive practices. See 15 

U.S.C. §§ 1692(e) (“It is the purpose of this subchapter to eliminate abusive debt collection 
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practices by debt collectors, to insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using abusive 

debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and to promote consistent State 

action to protect consumers against debt collection abuses”). For this reason, and to encourage 

consumers to bring FDCPA actions, Congress authorized an award of statutory damages for 

violations. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a). 

46. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e generally prohibits “any false, deceptive, or misleading 

representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.” 

47. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2)(a) specifically prohibits the “false representation of the 

character, amount, or legal status” of an alleged debt. 

48. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) specifically prohibits the “use of any false representation 

or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.” 

49. 15 U.S.C. § 1692f generally prohibits “unfair or unconscionable means to collect 

or attempt to collect any debt.” 

50. 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(1) specifically prohibits “the collection of any amount 

(including any interest, fee, chare, or expense incidental to the principal obligation) unless such 

amount is expressly authorized by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law.” 

51. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g states: 

a) Notice of debt; contents  

 

Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in 

connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless 

the following information is contained in the initial communication or the 

consumer has paid the debt, send the consumer a written notice 

containing—  

 

(1) the amount of the debt;  
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52. The Seventh Circuit has held that a debt collector must state the correct amount of 

the debt on the date a letter is sent to a consumer. Miller v. McCalla, Raymer, Padrick, Cobb, 

Nichols, & Clark, L.L.C., 214 F.3d 872, 875 (7th Cir. 2000): 

It is no excuse that it was “impossible” for the defendants to comply when 

as in this case the amount of the debt changes daily. What would or might 

be impossible for the defendants to do would be to determine what the 

amount of the debt might be at some future date if for example the interest 

rate in the loan agreement was variable. What they certainly could do was 

to state the total amount due--interest and other charges as well as 

principal--on the date the dunning letter was sent. We think the statute 

required this. 

 

53. While Miller addressed a debt collector’s obligation to provide the amount of the 

debt under 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(1), the Seventh Circuit has held that the standards for claims 

under § 1692e and § 1692g are the same. McMillan v. Collection Professionals, Inc., 455 F.3d 

754, 759 (7th Cir. 2006). 

We cannot accept the district court’s view that claims brought under § 

1692e or § 1692f are different from claims brought under § 1692g for 

purposes of Rule 12(b)(6) analysis. Whether or not a letter is ‘false, 

deceptive, or misleading’ (in violation of § 1692e) or ‘unfair or 

unconscionable’ (in violation of § 1692f) are inquiries similar to whether a 

letter is confusing in violation of § 1692g. After all, as our cases reflect, 

the inquiry under §§ 1692e, 1692g and 1692f is basically the same: it 

requires a fact-bound determination of how an unsophisticated consumer 

would perceive the letter.”) 

 

The WCA 

54. The Wisconsin Consumer Act (“WCA”) was enacted to protect consumers against 

unfair, deceptive, and unconscionable business practices and to encourage development of fair 

and economically sound practices in consumer transactions. Wis. Stat. § 421.102(2). 

55. The Wisconsin Supreme Court has favorably cited authority finding that the 

WCA “goes further to protect consumer interests than any other such legislation in the country,” 

and is “probably the most sweeping consumer credit legislation yet enacted in any state.” Kett v. 
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Community Credit Plan, Inc., 228 Wis. 2d 1, 18 n.15, 596 N.W.2d 786 (1999) (citations 

omitted). 

56. To further these goals, the Act’s protections must be “liberally construed and 

applied.” Wis. Stat. § 421.102(1); see also § 425.301.   

57. “The basic purpose of the remedies set forth in Chapter 425, Stats., is to induce 

compliance with the WCA and thereby promote its underlying objectives.”  First Wisconsin 

Nat’l Bank v. Nicolaou, 113 Wis. 2d 524, 533, 335 N.W.2d 390 (1983).  Thus, private actions 

under the WCA are designed to both benefit consumers whose rights have been violated and also 

competitors of the violators, whose competitive advantage should not be diminished because of 

their compliance with the law. 

58. To carry out this intent, the WCA provides Wisconsin consumers with an array of 

protections and legal remedies. The Act contains significant and sweeping restrictions on the 

activities of those attempting to collect debts. See Wis. Stats. § 427.104.   

59. The Act limits the amounts and types of additional fees that may be charged to 

consumers in conjunction with transactions. Wis. Stats. § 422.202(1). The Act also provides 

injured consumers with causes of action for class-wide statutory and actual damages and 

injunctive remedies against defendants on behalf of all customers who suffer similar injuries. See 

Wis. Stats. §§ 426.110(1); § 426.110(4)(e). Finally, “a customer may not waive or agree to 

forego rights or benefits under [the Act].”  Wis. Stat. § 421.106(1). 

60. Consumers’ WCA claims under Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1) are analyzed using the 

same methods as claims under the FDCPA. Indeed, the WCA itself requires that the court 

analyze the WCA “in accordance with the policies underlying a federal consumer credit 

protection act,” including the FDCPA. Wis. Stat. § 421.102(1).  

Case 2:18-cv-00247   Filed 02/19/18   Page 11 of 15   Document 1



 

 

12  

61. Further, the Wisconsin Supreme Court has held that WCA claims relating to debt 

collection are to be analyzed under the “unsophisticated consumer” standard. Brunton v. Nuvell 

Credit Corp., 785 N.W.2d 302, 314-15. In Brunton, the Wisconsin Supreme Court explicitly 

adopted and followed the “unsophisticated consumer” standard, citing and discussing Gammon 

v. GC Servs. Ltd. P’ship, 27 F.3d 1254, 1257 (7th Cir. 1994). Id. 

62. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(g) states that a debt collector may not: “Communicate 

with the customer . . . in such a manner as can reasonably be expected to threaten or harass the 

customer.” 

63. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(h) states that a debt collector may not: “Engage in other 

conduct which can reasonably be expected to threaten or harass the customer . . . .” 

64. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(j) states that a debt collector may not: “Claim, or attempt 

or threaten to enforce a right with knowledge or reason to know that the right does not exist.” 

65. Wis. Stat. § 427.104(1)(L) states that a debt collector may not: “Threaten action 

against the customer unless like action is taken in regular course or is intended with respect to 

the particular debt.” 

COUNT I – FDCPA 

66. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

67. Defendant misrepresented the “Amount Now Due” on Plaintiff’s Synchrony 

account.  Compare Exhibits A and B with Exhibits C and D. 

68. Exhibit B, mailed shortly after Exhibit A, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Amount Past Due” stated in Exhibit A. 

69. Exhibit D, mailed shortly after Exhibit C, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Total Minimum Payment Due” stated in Exhibit C. 
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70. Exhibit D states that the “Amount Now Due” as of September 13, 2017 was 

$160.00 but, as the term “Amount Now Due” was used by Synchrony, the actual “amount now 

due” was $110.00.  Exhibit C.  

71. The unsophisticated consumer would be misled to believe that her account had a 

past due amount of $160.00 as of the date of Exhibit D.  In fact, as of the date of Exhibit D, 

Plaintiff could have brought her account current by paying the “Amount Past Due,” $110.00, and 

paying an additional $50.00 on October 3, 2017, approximately three weeks later. 

72. At a minimum, the consumer would be confused as to whether payment of 

$110.00 or $160.00 would bring her account current. 

73. Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, 1692e(2)(A), 1692e(10), 1692f, 1692f(1), 

and 1692g(a)(1). 

COUNT II – WCA 

74. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

75. Defendant misrepresented the “Amount Now Due” on Plaintiff’s Synchrony 

account.  Compare Exhibits A and B with Exhibits C and D. 

76. Exhibit B, mailed shortly after Exhibit A, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Amount Past Due” stated in Exhibit A. 

77. Exhibit D, mailed shortly after Exhibit C, states that the “Amount Now Due” 

corresponds to the “Total Minimum Payment Due” stated in Exhibit C. 

78. Exhibit D states that the “Amount Now Due” as of September 13, 2017 was 

$160.00 but, as the term “Amount Now Due” was used by Synchrony, the actual “amount now 

due” was $110.00.  Exhibit C.  
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79. The unsophisticated consumer would be misled to believe that her account had a 

past due amount of $160.00 as of the date of Exhibit D.  In fact, as of the date of Exhibit D, 

Plaintiff could have brought her account current by paying the “Amount Past Due,” $110.00, and 

paying an additional $50.00 approximately one week later. 

80. At a minimum, the consumer would be confused as to whether payment of 

$110.00 or $160.00 would bring her account current. 

81. Defendant violated Wis. Stat. §§ 427.104(1)(g), 427.104(1)(h), 427.104(1)(j), and 

427.104(1)(L). 

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

82. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of a Class consisting of (a) all natural persons 

in the State of Wisconsin, (b) who were sent an initial collection letter in the form represented by 

Exhibit D to the complaint in this action, (c) seeking to collect a credit card account debt owed to 

Synchrony Bank, (d) which debt was incurred for personal, family, or household purposes (e) 

between February 19, 2017 and February 19, 2018, inclusive, (f) that was not returned by the 

postal service. 

83. The Class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable.  Upon information and 

belief, there are more than 50 members of the Class. 

84. There are questions of law and fact common to the members of the class, which 

common questions predominate over any questions that affect only individual class members.  

The predominant common question is whether Defendant violated the FDCPA and the WCA. 

85. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class members.  All are based on 

the same factual and legal theories. 
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86. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent the interests of the Class members. 

Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in consumer credit and debt collection abuse cases. 

87. A class action is superior to other alternative methods of adjudicating this dispute.   

Individual cases are not economically feasible. 

JURY DEMAND 

88. Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter judgment in favor of Plaintiff and 

the Class and against Defendant for: 

(a) actual damages; 

(b) statutory damages;   

(c) attorneys’ fees, litigation expenses and costs of suit; and 

(d) such other or further relief as the Court deems proper. 

Dated:  February 19, 2018 

  ADEMI & O’REILLY, LLP 

 

  By: /s/ Mark A. Eldridge   

  John D. Blythin (SBN 1046105) 

  Mark A. Eldridge (SBN 1089944) 

  Jesse Fruchter (SBN 1097673) 

  Ben J. Slatky (SBN 1106892) 

  3620 East Layton Avenue 

  Cudahy, WI 53110 

  (414) 482-8000 

  (414) 482-8001 (fax) 

  jblythin@ademilaw.com 

  meldridge@ademilaw.com 

  jfruchter@ademilaw.com 

  bslatky@ademilaw.com 
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OLD NAVY CARD
'Summary of Account Actty I Payment information

OLD NAVY

WENDY UNTERSHINE Visit us at eServICa oldnany oni

Account Number t 256 Customer Service.1-877-222-6368

1P7oViouo BaJance S33.5.94 New Balance $380 67

Fees Charged $37.00 Amount Pa,it Due 201 00

i•k• Interest Charged $7.73 Total Minimum Payment Due 511000

New Baia lice $3130.57 Overlimit Amount 530.67

Payment Due Date 09/0312017

Credit Limit 5350.00
Late Payment Warning: it we do not receive your Total

Available Credit Ov•, RuMIT Minimum Payment Due by Tie Payment Due Date listed
Statainent Closing Date 06111120d 7 above you rnav have to pay a late fee up bD $237.00
1:ays in Billing Cycle 31

Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum

payment each pericd. yo..: will pay more nterest and it will
take you onger to pay off your balance. For example.

..ilfyou Make no You-N.T pay oft And yoUIwitt end
additiorial carges Mie:helanfe: .tiopayirig an

usinq thia care. shown on this .eetimate.: total
ant aacr, mont.,, statement in of

Only the Minimum 14 2432.00

payment, mortM.s

If you would like information about credit counseling
services, cail 1-577-302-3775.

.Yolp-F.torVard§.ummary Ylati r Account Nowa,

B ECINNIN3 POINTS BALANCE 372 You're only 188 points away from earning a 55 Revra:d.
PC4NTS EARNED 0 Earn E p01n7s for ovary dollar mem at Gap,
TOTAI. POINTS 372 Banana Republic. Old Navy. and Athlefa.
POINTS CONVERTED TO REWARDS
ENCENG POINTS 372
POINTS TO NEXT REWARD '28

TrAnsacUon purnmary.j.....
Trap Date Post Date Reference Number Descripaon of Transacton or Credit Amount

'Purchases in Our Stores (Cap, Old Navy, Samoa Noublic and Athlataf

FEES

O8/03 08/03 LATE FEE $37 00

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD

INTEREST CHARGED

05,11 05/11 INTEREST CHARGE :'•N PURCHASES $7.73

TOTAL INTERES T POR THIS PERIOD $7.73

.2017 Totals Yea T•TO-Date

Tata! Foes Charged .n 8017 552..00

Total Interest Charged ir 2017 260.07

Total Interest Paid in 2017 548.20

mENT_CaE P.M_LETAQN T.H.E_DLIE 1718T.E,
NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an efectronsc debit. Ses reverse for details. Billing Rights and other important
information.

Detach and mail this portion with your check. Do not include any correspondence with your check —1

Account Number: 255

OLD NAVY Total minimum] Past Due •Payment Due Overlimit I New Balance

Payment Dite•1 Amotint Dale Amount I.
0111000 _I 551.00 09/03/5217 $30 57 I 5380 67

Payment e nclosed: etr.
Please VS0 blue rif black ink.

OR pay orMlne at

We currently cio not accept eservicaoldnavy corn New address or email'? Print changes on back.

payments in our stores.

WENDY uNTERSHINE 5801

143 0 PINE HOLLOW LN APT S ci

OAK CREEK WI 53104-7714 Make Paymeni To: OLD NAVYSYNCHRONY BANK
PC BOX 530942

ATLANTA, GA 30353-0942

......11111011111111111111111111•111111nent 1_1



II

Ems Credits To Your Account An amount shown in parentheses or preceded by a minus sign is a credit or credit balance unless otherwise indicated.
Credits will be applied to your previous balance immediately upon receipt but will not satisfy any required payment that may be due.
Bankruptcy Notice: If you file bankruptcy, you must send us notice, including account number and all information related to the proceeding to the
following address: Synchrony Bank, Attn: Bankruptcy Dept., P.O. Box 965060 Orlando, FL 32896-5060.
YourAccount is owned and serviced by Synchrony Bank.
Customer Service: For account information, call the number on the front of this statement For Hearing or Speech disabilities use a TRS.
Unless your name is listed on this statement, your access to information on the account may be limited. You may also mail questions (but not
payments) to: P.O. Box 965004, Orlando, FL 32896-5004. Please include your account number on any correspondence you send to us.

Payments: Send payments to the address listed on the remittance portion of this statement or pay online.
Notice: See below for your Billing Rights and other important information. Telephoning about billing errors with not presume your rights under
federal law. To preserve your rights, please write to our Billing Inquiries Address, P.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003.

m-- Purchases, returns, and payments made lust pnor to billing date may not appear until next month's statement When you provide a check as
i..=
4—• payment you authorize us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process

the payment as a check transaction. When we use information from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from
your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will receive your check back from your financial institution. You may

.Itt choose not to have Your payment collected electronically by sending your payment (with the payment stub), in your own envelope not
the enclosed window envelope, addressed to: P.O. Box 960097 Orlando, FL 32896-0097 and not the Payment Address.

Mtl What To Do If You Think You FindA Mistake On Your Statement made in U.S. dollars drawn on a U.S. financial institution located in the
If you think there is an error on your statement write to us at the U.S., (c) is not accompanied by the remittance coupon attached to your

Billing Inquiries Address of: statement, (d) contains more than one payment or remittance coupon,
(e) is not received in the rernittance envelope provided or (1) includesSynchrony Bank staples, paper clips, tape, a folded check, or correspondence of anyP.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003 type. Conditional Payments: All written communications concerning

...4 In your letter, give us the following information: disputed amounts, including any check or other payment instrument
Account information: Your name and account number. that (i) indicates that the payment constitutes "payment in full" or is

tendered as full satisfaction ofa disputed amount or (u) is tendered withDollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error, other conditions or limitations ("Disputed Payments"), must be mailed or
ii--. Description of Problem: If you think there is an error on your bill, delivered to us at P.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003.

describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake. Credit Reports And Account Information: If you believeani You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on that we have reported inaccurate information about you to a
your statement. consumer-reporting agency, please contact us at P.O. Box 965005,

You must notify us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, OrlandoFL 32896-5005. In doing so, please identif_y the inaccurate
but if you do we are not required to investigate any potential errors and information and tell us why you believe it is incorrect Ifyou have a copy
you may have to pay the amount in question, of the credit report that includes the inaccurate information, please

v...—includea copy of that report We may report information about yourt.-:... While we investigate whether or not there has been an error, the
following are true: account to credit bureaus. Lalepayments, missed payments, or olher

defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report.We cannot try to collect the amount in question, or report you as
delinquent on that amount Balance Subject To Interest Charge Calculation Method 20

The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we rnay
(Daily Balance method):

continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine We fitgure the interest charge.onyour account by applyingthe periodic
that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question raifeth daily balance of your account tor each day in the billing
or any interest or other fees related to that amount cycleaeWethen add the interest to the daily balance. To get the "dairy

balance" we take the beginning balance of your account each dayWhile you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are (which includes unpaid interest), add any new charges, and applicableresponsible for the remainder of your balance. fees, and subtract any payments or credits. This gives us the daily
We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit balance. Any daily balance of less than zero will be "treated as zero. A

YourRights IfYou Are Dissatisfied With Your Cmdit CardPurchases separate daily balance will be calculated for each balance typeono your
If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have accogtaliisdnetiglance(g) 4ihea11yysoiicvj[-1in itlInncteesreztrChasrcesa ton

d san9i th e imgasatspurchased with your credit card, and you have tried in gomi faith to I. P gcdacorrect the problem with the merchant. you may have the right not to ycie ivideby themnumber of dain the billingscycle. y

pay the remaining amount due on the purchase. Method 2M (Average Daily Balance including currenttransactions):
To use this right, all of the following must be true: We figure the interest charge on your account by applying the periodic rate

os anlun

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within

ud

to dle "average dailybalance" of your account. To get the "average daily
100 miles of your currentmaifibng address,

of
and the purchase price must a iance we fake the beginning balance of your account eachday, which

ihave been more than $50. (Note: Neither these are necessary if incT1 y
l' bl f

d interest charg e s fromthe previous billing cycle, add any
new c arges a app ica e ees and subtract any payments or credits,your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or if This gives us, the daily balance. Then, we add up all te daily balanceswe own the company that sold you the goods or services.) for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases cycle.This gives us the "averagedaily bafance, which isthe balance shownmade with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses in the Interest Charges section of this statementAny averagedaily balance

your credit card account do not qualify. of less than zero will be treated as zero. A separate averagedaily balance
3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase. will be calculated for each balance type on your account
If all of the criteria above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the Method 6 (Average Daily Balance including current transactions

purchase, contact us in writing at and excluding unpaid interest charges):
Synchrony Bank We figure the interest charge on your account by applying the periodic rate
P.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003 to the "average daily balance" ot your account. To get the "average daily

balance" we fake the beginning balance of your account each day, add anyWhile we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as
new charges and applicable tees and subtract any payments, credits anddiscussed above. After we finish our investigation, we will tell you our

decision. At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do not unpaid interest charges from the previous billing cycle. This gives us the
daily balance. Then, we add up all the dailybalances for the billing cyclepay we may report you as delinquent and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle This givesInformation About Payments: You may at anytime pay, in whole or us the 'average daily balance, which is the balance shown in the Interest

In part, the total unpaid balance without any additional charge for Charges section of this statement Any average daily balance of less than
prepayment. Payments received after 5:00 PM (ET) on any day will be zero will be treated as zero. A separate average daily balance will be
credited as of the next day. Credit to your Account may be delayed up to calculated foreach balance type on your account.
five days ifpayment (a) is not received at the Payment Address, (b) is not 01FV6544 1 719/2015

This is an attempt to collects debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

*By providing a telephone number on your account, you consent to Synchrony Bank and any other owner or servicer of your account contacting
you about your account, including using any contact information or cell phone numbers you provide, and you consent to the use of any automatic
telephone dialing system and/or an artificial or prerecorded voice when contacting you, even if you are charged for the call underyour phone plan.

For changes of address, phone number and/or email, please check the box and print the changes below.

Street
Address
City, State
ZIP
Phone
Email Flome Phone 4 Business Phone 4 *Cell 4 or other phone It **Email Address

we can use to contact you

Case 2:18-cv-00247ProvRlecit1211M--teIIIPakeleoianelfniSions at; uctiment 1-1
and also give us permission r us to sharelour email address to GAP, Inc.



OLD NAVY

The new site is better than ever,

Improved Navigation

Sfrnplified Payments

Fast and Secure Login

t Rewards at Your Fingertips

Interest Charge Calculaliorr

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the a^naai ir ?Brost -are on your account.

Ar nuai Balance
Expiration Per centage Sublect To !nterest Balance

-ype of Balance Date Rate :Merest Rate Charge Method
Purchases NUN 2.5.9935(v) MO 32 S7.73 20

(v) variable rate

Cardholder News and information

YOUR ACCOUNT IS PAST OUE PLEASE PAY THE MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE OR
CONTACT THIS OFFICE AT TRE NUMBER LISTED ON YOUR STATEMENT.

Syncnrony Bank may continue to obtain infors ation. including employment and incerne informaton (torn others about yotr
(including requesting reports from consumer reporting agencies and atter SoutCes} tO review. maintain or collect your account.
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SYNGIHRONY BANK
RO BOX 965004
ORLANDO. FL 32896-5004

August 14, 2017

WENDY UNTERSHINE
143 E PINE HOLLOW LN APT 6 A00015389

OAK CREEK WI 53154-7714 olob

Ilisillloop111119011-1111

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO CURE DEFAULT

RE: Old Navy Card
Account Number Ending In: 1255

Dear Wendy Untershine,

August 29, 2017 is the LAST DAY FOR PAYMENT.
$61 00 is the AMOUNT NOW DUE_

You are late in making your payrnent(s). If you pay the AMOUNT NOW DUE (above) by the LAST DAY FOR

PAYMENT (above), you may continue with the contract as though you were not late Payment should be

sent to us at the address set forth below. If you do not pay by this date, we may exercise our rights under

the saw.

SYNCHRONY BANK
PO BOX 530942
ATLANTA, GA 30353-0942

Sincerely,

SYNCHRONY BANK
1-888-248-3182

This is on attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained wili be used fur that purpose.

Account is owned by SYNCHRONV BANK
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OLD NAVY CARD

OLD NAVY

'WENDY UN PERSHINE Vioit us at eservice.oldneiry corn

Account Number 1255 Customer 5ervica:1-858•245-3182

Summery ofAccount Activity 1 Payment Informatiorr 7Previous Balance $ae() $.7 E New Balance 542510
Fees Charged $37.[10: Aino,mr °as.: .Di.ie• S110.00

-1- Intel-eat Charged $8•43, Total Minimum Payment Due $160.00
New Balance $.426.10 :OverlImit Amount $76.112

Payment Due Dare 10199/2017

;Credit Limit $250.00.
Late Payment Warning: If we do int receive your Totali Aveilasle Credit 20.91:q

i Mirunum Payment Due by the Payment Due Date listedi
Szatement Closing Dare 0•101201•1,

i eveVe, you may have to payc ere fee up to ¶3700.
Days in Billing Cycle 301 laii ni mum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum

I I payment each pered. you yol:l pay more in interest and it wili

1 I take you longer to pay orf your oalance. '.'or example.

1; if you make no. 1 You vidl pay oft And you vt-11. end.

I; additionalm•harges i tne baiance up paying an

using Mis card I. :5110vin On this estirrrart tota1
end eact, month' 1 stateMent :n

i•
you pay about

i.1 1

Only the Minimum i 14 3478.00

I 1 payment 1 morith

If you would like informsoon abour credit counseling
1
I _____J

services. call 1-577-302-8775.

Your ftewards Summary( Your Account News.
B EONNING POINTS GALANCO 372 vou re only 126 points away from sarning a $5 •ewa.rd_
POINTS EARNED 0 Earn 5 points for every dollar spent az Gap
TOTAL POINTE 372 Banana Republic, Old Navy, and Athlete.
POINTS X•NWERTED TO REWARDS
ENDING POINTE 872
POINTS TO NEXT REWARD 129

:Tree/Section Somrriary.
Tran Date Post Date Reference Number Description of Transaction or Credit Amount

'Purchases in Our Stores too, Cid Navy Eanana Republic MC Athleta)

FEES

09103 09/03 LATE FEE $37.00

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD

INTEREST CHARGED

09/1D 39'10 INTEREST CHARGE ON PURCHASES $8 43

TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $13.43

2537..rot:els Year-To-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2017 $99 90

Total Interest Chargeh in 2917 $69 00

j Total Interest Paid in 2017 $48.26

P.M. (8-D QN THE DUE DATE.
NOTICE. We may convert your payment into an erectronic debit. See reverse thr details, Billing Rights. and othee important
info-mation.

n, erachann mar this portion wire ;min,:9PC:o nciude any i:orrespenuenco witn pair iMeck.

Account Number: 0915 5964 2063 1255

OLD NAVY Fratal Mininturni Fast Due-1 Payment Due j Overhmit New Balance
Payment Due I. Arririuni I Dale Amount

$160 00 $110 PO sn:1D ¶426 1'3

Payment Enclosed: at I I 1_1 1
Please,-ISe blue or hieck ink tp 1,

OR. pay on-line at

We currently do not accept
eserv ice.olo navycom New address Pr iunail? Print changes on begO.

paymeras in out stores.

WENDY LINTERSHINE ""2

1436 PINE,IOLLOIN LN AP r. 5 G104

OAK CREEK Mh 53154-7714 Make Payment To; OL2. NAVY:2 'NCI-IRONY SANK
PO BOX 530942

ATLANTA. GA 303E3.0942

Ji 25503
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following address: Synchrony Bank, Attn: Bankruptcy Dept., P.O. Box 965060 Orlando. FL 32896-5060.
Your Account is owned and serviced by Synchrony Bank.

Customer Service: For account information, call the number on the front of this statement For Hearing or Speech disabilities use a TRS.
Unless your name is listed on this statement, your access to information on the account may be limited. You may also mail questions (but not
payments) to: P.O. Box 965004, Orlando, FL 32896-5004. Please include your account number on any correspondence you send to us.

Payments: Send payments to the address listed on the remittance portion of this statement or pay online.
Notice: See below for your Biiling Rights and other important information. Telephoning about billing errors with not preserve your nghts under
federal law. To preserve your rights, please write to our Billing Inquiries Address, P.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003.

Purchases, returns, and payments made just prior to billing date may not appear until next month's statement When you provide a check as
payment, you authodze us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process
the payment as a check transaction. When we use information from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be withdrawn from
your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will receive your check back from your financial institution. You may
choose not to have your payment collected electronically by sending your payment (with the payment stub), in your own envelope not
the enclosed window envelope, addressed to: P.O. Box 960097 Orlando, FL 32896-0097 and not the Payment Address.
What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement made in U.S. dollars drawn on a U.S. financial institution located in the

If you think there is an error on your statement, write to us at the U.S., (c) is not accompanied by the remittance coupon attached to your
Billing inquiries Addmss of: statement, (d) contains more than one payment or remittance coupon,

(e) is not received in the remittance envelope provided or (f) includesSynchrony Bank j staples, paper clips, tape, a folded check, or correspondence of anyP.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003 type. Conctdional Pavements: All written communications concerning
In your letter, give us the following information: I disputed amounts, including any check or other payment instrumerft

Account information: Your name and account number. I that (i) indicates that the payment constitutes "payment in full" or is
tendered as full satisfaction of a disputed amount; or 00 is tendered withDollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error. j other conditions or limitations ("Disputed Payments1 must be mailed or

Description of Problem: if you think there is an error on your bill, delivered to us at P.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003.
describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake. Credit Reports And Account Information: If you believe

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on that we have reported inaccurate information about you to a
your statement. consumer-reporting agencv,, please contact us at P.O. Box 965005,

You must notify us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, Orlando, FL 32896-5005. In doing so, please identify the inaccurate
but if you do we are not required to investigate any potential errors and information and tell us why you believe Mis incorrect. Ifyou have a copy
you may have to pay the amount in question. of the credit report that includes the inaccurate information, please

While we investigate whether or not there has been an error, the include a copy of that report. We may report information about your
following are true: account to credit bureaus. Late payments, missed payments, or other

defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report.We cannot try to collect the amount in question, or report you as
delinquent on that amount. Balance Subject To Interest Charge Calculation Method 2D

(Daily Balance method):The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may
continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine We figure th,,e interest charge on your account by applyingthe periodic
that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question rate to the daily balancie" of your account for each day in the bjIling
or any interest or other fees related to that amount. cycle. We then add the nterest to the daily balance. To get the daily

balance" we take the beginning balance of your account each dayWhile you do not have to oay the amount in question, you are (which includes unpaid interest), add any new charges, and applicableresponsible for the remainder of your balance, fees, and subtract any payments or credits, This gives us the daily
We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit balance. Any daily balance of less than zero will be treated as zero. A

Your Rights if You Are Dissatisfied With Your Credit Card Purchases separate daily balance will be calculated for each balance type onyour
If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have account The balance(s) shownin the Interest Charges sectien or, jthis

sapurchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to t tement is the sum of the daily balances for each day in the billing
cydivided by the number of days in the billing cycle.correct the problem with the metchant, you may have the right not to cle

pay the remaining amount due on the purchase. Method 2111 (Average Daily Balance including current transactions):
To use this right, all of the following must be true: We figure the interest charge on your account by applying the periodic rate
1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within to the_ "awvereage daily balance" ot your account. To get tle "average daily

and the purchase price must Pataupe take the beginning balance of your accountdeach day, which100 miles of your current mailingaddresshavebeen more than $50. (Note: Neither of these are necessary if includes any unpaid interest chargesfrom the previous billing cycle, add any
new charges, and applicable fees and subtract any pajimerrs or credits,

your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or if This' gives usthe daily balance, Then, we add up all tee daily balanceswe own the company that sold you the goods or services.) for the billing cycle and divide the total by the numPer of days in the billing2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases cycle. This gives us the "average daily balance, which is the balanceshown
made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses in the Interest Charges section of this statement Any average daily balance
your credit card account do not qualify, of less than zero will be treated as zero. A separate average daily balance

3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase. will be calculated for each balance type on your account
If all of the criteria above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the Method 6 (Average Daily Balance including current transactions

purchase, contact us in writing at: and excluding unpaid interest charges):
Synchrony Bank We figure the interest charge on your account by applying the periodic rate
P.O. Box 965003, Orlando, FL 32896-5003 to the "average daily balance" of your account. To get the "average daily

balance" we take the beginning balance of your account each day, .add anyWhile we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as new charges and applicable fees and subtract any paym_ents, credits anddiscussed above. After we finish our invesfigation, we will tell you our
decision. At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do not unpaid interest cnarges trom the previous offline cycle. I his gives us the

daily balance. Then, we add up ail the dailybalances for the'oilling cyclepay we may report you as delinquent, and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. This givesinformation About Payments: You may at any time pay, In whole or us the "average daily balance, which is the balance shown in the Interest
in part, the total unpaid balance without any additional charge for Charges section of this statement Any average daily balance of less than
prepayment. Payments received after 5:00 PM (ET) on any day will be zero will be treated as zero. A separate average daily balance will be
credited as of the next day. Credit to your Account may be delayed up to calculated for each balance type on your account.
five days if payment (a) is not received at the Payment Address, b) is not 01FV6544 1 710/2015

This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

*By providing a telephone number on your account, you consent to Synchrony Bank and any other owner or seivicer of your account contacting
you about your account, including using any contact information or cell phone numbers you provide, and you consent to the use of any automatic
telephone dialing system and/or an artificial or prerecorded voice wnen contacting you, even if you are charged for the call under your pnone plan.

For changes of address, phone number and/or email, please check the box and print the changes below.

Street
Address

City, State
ZIP
Phone
Email Home Phone A Business Phone A *Cell A or other phone A **Email Address

we can use to contact you

**By providing your email address, you agree to receive email communications about your account
and also dike deLenTliscvsidnicl.ty shale your ernaiLeddro4s to_GAP Inc.
Case :128--002 Filed U2/19/18 Page 3 of 5 Document 1-3



'OLD NAVY

Merest Charge Caicaaaliart

I Yam Annual Percentage Rale OPRI• s F.ho annuat .nramst rate an ya,..r acCount

Annu. Bnance
1

'..se^ita.136n Perterltitga Subj.!' To intar aG.t Marlse

75,09 ^X alanL,3 'i's,. Nana Interast Pa1a StorgE, Method

PuEchases Wok 25 93%) $394 51 TB 42 20
warrabie 'ate
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PO BOX 1969 Genpact Services LLC
SOUTHGATE MI 48195-0969

September 13, 2017

Accou nt Information
Wendy Untershine Creditor: Synchrony Bank
143 E Pine Hollow Ln Apt 6 Reference: Old Navy Credd Card Account
Oak Creek, WI 53154 Account: XXXXXXXXXXXX1255

.1DFS Reference: l'J148
Total Account Balance: $426.10
Amount Now Due: $160.00

Dear Wendy Untershine,

Your account has been referred to our office for collections by Synchrony Bank. The amount now due on your account is stated above. Your
total account balance (and with it, the amount now due) may increase because of interest or other charges.
If you wish to make a payment you may do so by mailing it to the address listed below. If you are experiencing financial difficulties, please
call our office and a representative will assist you in trying to reach a suitable payment arrangement.

Telephone: 1-877-828-1903
08:00 AM ET to 12:00 AM ET Monday Friday

08:00 AM ET to 05:00 PM ET Saturday Sunday

Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion of this debt. this
office will assume that this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute this debt or

any portion of this debt, this office will obtain verification of this debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and will mail you a copy of such judgment
or verification. If you request this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name and
address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor.

This communication is from a debt collector. This communication is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for
that purpose.

DETACH PAYMENT COUPON ANO MAIL IN RETURN ENVELOPE PROVIDED TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO fOUR ACCOJNT

Please select form of payment: GENOO1

Personal Check 1:1 Cashiers Check I Money Order Account Information
Total Account Balance: $426.10 Creditor: Synchrony Bank
Amount Now Due: $160.00 Reference: Old Navy Credit Card Account

Account: XXXXXXXXXXXX1255
Amount Paid: Reference: 0148

You can also pay online at: eservice.oldnavv.com

Check here if your address or phone number has changed Make Payment To:

& provide the new information below Li
Address

City Synchrony Bank/Old Navy
State Zip PO Box 530942

Tel Home Atlanta, GA 30353-0942

Tel Work

Cell Phone
--Case 2:18-cv-00247 Filed 02/19/18 Page 2 of 2 Document 1-4
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� 220 Foreclosure � 442 Employment  Sentence � 791 Empl. Ret. Inc.   or Defendant) � 894 Energy Allocation Act

� 230 Rent Lease &  Ejectment � 443 Housing/ Habeas Corpus:  Security Act � 871 IRS— Third Party � 895 Freedom of Information
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Other � 465 Other Immigration  State Statutes

� 440 Other C ivil Rights Actions

V.  ORIGIN
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� 1 Original
Proceeding
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Litigation
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VI.  CAUSE OF ACTION

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing  (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity):
 
Brief description of cause:

VII.  REQUESTED IN

        COMPLAINT:

� CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION
UNDER F.R.C.P. 23

DEMAND $ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

JURY DEMAND: � Yes � No

VIII.  RELATED CASE(S)

          IF ANY
(See instructions):
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✔

WENDY UNTERSHINE GENPACT SERVICES LLC

Milwaukee

Ademi & O'Reilly, LLP, 3620 E. Layton Ave., Cudahy, WI 53110 
(414) 482-8000-Telephone  (414) 482-8001-Facsimile

✔

✔

✔

15 U.S.C. 1692 et seq

Violation of Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and Wisconsin Consumeer Act

✔

✔

February 19, 2018                            /s/ Mark A. Eldridge
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Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as required
by law, except as provided by local rules of court.  This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use
of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet.  Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil complaint
filed.  The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

I. (a) Plaintiffs-Defendants.  Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant.  If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use only
the full name or standard abbreviations.  If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the official, giving
both name and title.

(b) County of Residence.  For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the
time of filing.  In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing.  (NOTE: In land condemnation
cases, the county of residence of the “defendant” is the location of the tract of land involved.)
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in this section “(see attachment)”.

 II.  Jurisdiction.  The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.C.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings.  Place an “X” in one
of the boxes.  If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plaintiff.  (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348.  Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
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Diversity of citizenship.  (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states.  When Box 4 is checked, the citizenship of
the different parties must be checked.  (See Section III below; federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.)

III.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.  This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above.  Mark this section
for each principal party.

IV. Nature of Suit.  Place an “X” in the appropriate box.  If the nature of suit cannot be determined, be sure the cause of action, in Section VI below, is
sufficient to enable the deputy clerk or the statistical clerks in the Administrative Office to determine the nature of suit.  If the cause fits more than one nature of
suit, select the most definitive.

V.  Origin.  Place an “X” in one of the seven boxes.
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Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

VII. Requested in Complaint.  Class Action.  Place an “X” in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Plaintiff(s) ) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Defendant(s) ) 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 

To: (Defendant’s name and address) 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you receive it) – or 60 days if you are 

the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 

12(a)(2) or (3) – you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s attorney, whose 

name and address are: 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.  

You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

STEPHEN C. DRIES, CLERK OF COURT 

Date: 
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk 
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WENDY UNTERSHINE

18-cv-247

 
GENPACT SERVICES LLC

GENPACT SERVICES LLC 
c/o COGENCY GLOBAL INC. 
DANE COUNTY TITLE COMPANY INC. 
901 S. WHITNEY WAY  
MADISON, WI 53711

John D. Blythin 
Ademi & O'Reilly, LLP 
3620 East Layton Avenue 
Cudahy, WI 53110
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Civil Action No.  

PROOF OF SERVICE 

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(l)) 
 

 This summons and the attached complaint for (name of individual and title, if any): 

 
 

were received by me on (date)  . 
 

☐  I personally served the summons and the attached complaint on the individual at (place): 

 
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I left the summons and the attached complaint at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name) 

 

 , a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,  
 

on (date)  , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or 
 

☐  I served the summons and the attached complaint on (name of individual)  
 

who is designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)  
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I returned the summons unexecuted because  ; or 
 

☐  Other (specify):  
 

 . 
 

My fees are $  for travel and $  for services, for a total of $  
 

 I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true. 

 

 

Date:      

   Server’s signature 

    

 

   Printed name and title 

    

 

 

 

   Server’s address 

 

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.: 
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ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Genpact Services Accused of Attempting to Collect Debt That Was ‘Not Yet Due’

https://www.classaction.org/news/genpact-services-accused-of-attempting-to-collect-debt-that-was-not-yet-due
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